






From: Lisa Ortiz
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: Ocean Munds-Dry; Beth Ryan; Bill Carr; Michael Rodriguez -; Lisa Ortiz
Subject: Case Nos. 15830, 15831 - COG Operating LLC - Extension
Date: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 4:49:36 PM
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ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL FOR:
 
COG Operating LLC
Extension for Orders R-14521, R-14520
 
Attached please find a request for extension that was filed today with the Division this afternoon. 
(Original Hard Copy provided to Florene).
 
 
 
Lisamarie Ortiz 
Administrative Assistant
lortiz@concho.com
1048 Paseo de Peralta| Santa Fe, NM 87501
Main: 505.780.8000
Fax:  505.428.0485

 
 
NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further,
any contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are
subject to management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument,
excluding electronic correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG
Operating LLC or its affiliates.
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